



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0171

On 06/02/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Please provide the rationale behind the locations of the positions that the speed camera partnership vans are put in. For example, are they sent to accident hotspots, locations with high reported instances of speeding etc.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

The locations used as enforcement sites are decided upon using a collection of data, including collisions data, public complaints and historical knowledge of areas where there are speeding issues. In addition, the Police retain the right to enforce on any location on the road network.

In the interests of being transparent with regards to the locations used, any site/s being prioritised for the coming calendar month are documented in the local press.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary